

Asia Pacific
Bangkok
Beijing
Brisbane
Hanoi
Ho Chi Minh City
Hong Kong
Jakarta
Kuala Lumpur*
Manila*
Melbourne
Seoul
Shanghai
Singapore
Sydney
Taipei
Tokyo
Yangon

**Europe, Middle East
& Africa**
Abu Dhabi
Almaty
Amsterdam
Antwerp
Bahrain
Baku
Barcelona
Berlin
Brussels
Budapest
Cairo
Casablanca
Doha
Dubai
Dusseldorf
Frankfurt/Main
Geneva
Istanbul
Jeddah*
Johannesburg
Kyiv
London
Luxembourg
Madrid
Milan
Moscow
Munich
Paris
Prague
Riyadh*
Rome
St. Petersburg
Stockholm
Vienna
Warsaw
Zurich

The Americas
Bogota
Brasilia**
Buenos Aires
Caracas
Chicago
Dallas
Guadalajara
Houston
Juarez
Lima
Los Angeles
Mexico City
Miami
Monterrey
New York
Palo Alto
Porto Alegre**
Rio de Janeiro**
San Francisco
Santiago
Sao Paulo**
Tijuana
Toronto
Valencia
Washington, DC

* Associated Firm
** In cooperation with
Trench, Rossi e Watanabe
Advogados

11 September 2018

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Liza Miller
Planning Officer
Department of Planning & Environment
320 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Liza

**Re: NGI Management Pty Ltd | Objection | State Significant Development SSD
17_8876**

1. We act for NGI Management Pty Ltd (ACN 099 439 675) (**NGI Management**).
2. NGI Management is the owner of the Edinburgh Castle Hotel at 294 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 (Lot 1 of DP 516988).
3. On behalf of NGI Management, we enclose a copy of NGI Management's submission objecting to the State Significant Development SSD 17_8876 (Sydney Metro Pitt Street (South) Over Station Development) Concept Development Application.

Yours sincerely

P.P.

Roy Melick
Partner

+61 2 8922 5138
Roy.Melick@bakermckenzie.com

Encl.